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May 11, 1987

Mr. Duane Chapman
P.O. Box 24
c.c., CO 80037

Dear Duane,

Thank you for coming to Phoenix yesterdgy'and reviewing our case
concering Gary Baldwin. We are please you are taking on the
search and return of GJB.

T want to confirm our financial arrangement:

$100 per day plus expenses and a $10,000 bounty for having GJB in
police custody. We prefer he be in custody in Maricopa County.

If we successfully recover some financial assets, you will also
receive 10% of what we get.

You will give us weekly reports on what is happenihg and the
status of the monies advanced. On May 10th we gave you a $5,000
advance for your fees.: =+ .

I did not bring up a concern of ours about GJB being arrested in
a jurisdiction- that allowed him out on bail. We would like him
watched because I believe he will'run again and we want him in
jail and eventually prison.. .’ ‘ :

Duane, we will cooperste in aﬁy,way we can. I look forward to
your status reports and having this over with soon.

Sincerel

Arthur Ja
Administrdtor

PHOENIX: 4530 N. 40th St./Phoenix, AZ 85018/956-9813"
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